Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 2:28 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [REJECT CASE] Your ref: 8553661487SG // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 741C (Ol) &

SMB 5040L (TP) ON 10/02/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Asher,

Please proceed to reject claim at this juncture.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678
KianMeng.Chani@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [REJECT CASE] Your ref: 8553661487SG // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 741C (Ol) & SMB 5040L (TP)
ON 10/02/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Your ref: 8553661487SG
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 741C (Ol) & SMB 5040L (TP) ON 10/02/2020

We refer to the above matter.
TP reported that Ol hit onto his left rear while he is making a left turn.
Ol reported that TP make a left turn and hit onto his stationary vehicle.

Insured video uploaded in merimen, video clearly show that TP make a left turn at a narrow angle due to the road work
and hit onto insured stationary vehicle.



We are of the opinion that the liability in not third party favour.
In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim.

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




